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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To:   Public Works Committee 
 
cc:   Mayor Hanks 
   City Council 
 
From:  Robert Ellis, P.E.  
   City Engineer     
 
Date:  September 12, 2007 
 
Ref:   Request for Authorization to Seek Proposals 
   East Boulevard and East North Street Reconstruction Preliminary design 
   Project No. ST08-1511 / CIP No. 50565 and 50142 
 
The South Dakota Department of Transportation (SDDOT) and the City of Rapid 
City previously entered into a road swap agreement whereby the SDDOT agreed 
to pay fifty percent of the cost to reconstruct East Boulevard and East North Street 
from Main Street to Cambell Street.  This project would ultimately consist of a 
reconstruction of the existing street, installation of new water, storm sewer and 
sanitary sewer lines.  Sidewalks, lighting and signal equipment would also be 
upgraded.  
 
In order for the SDDOT to begin programming these costs they require a 
preliminary design and construction estimate.  A consultant will be selected for this 
preliminary design in accordance with the City of Rapid City’s current Consultant 
Selection Policy.   
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